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NOTICE OF 36TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 36TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) OF THE MEMBERS OF 

SHRICON INDUSTRIES LIMITED (L15100RJ1984PLC040606) WILL BE HELD ON SATURDAY, 24TH DAY OF 

SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 4.00 P.M. THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (VC)/OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS 

(OAVM) TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements consisting of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 

2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the 

Notes annexed to, and forming part of, any of the above documents together with the reports of the 

Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari (DIN: 00194928), who retires by rotation 

and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company, and to fix their remuneration and to consider and if   

thought fit to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  

 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and applicable 

regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification (s), amendment (s) or re-enactment (s) thereof for 

the time being in force), and on the basis of the recommendations and/or proposal of the Audit Committee 

and Board of Directors, M/s. KALANI & CO, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000722C), be 

and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a first term of five years from the 

conclusion of the 36th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 41st Annual General Meeting of 

the Company to be held in year 2027 (subject to the ratification of their appointment at every AGM to be 

held after 36th AGM) at such remuneration, as mentioned in the explanatory statement for the FY 2022-23 

and further authorizing the Board of Directors to determine remuneration of remaining period on 

recommendation of Audit Committee." 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 

to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or 

expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

By Order of the Board of Directors  

For Shricon Industries Limited  

 

Sd- 

Place: Kota                                                                                                Om Prakash Maheshwari 

Dated: August 12, 2022                                                                                                                  Director 

DIN: 00185677 
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NOTES: 

 

 

1. As you are aware, In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of 

India (“MCA”) issued General Circular Nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/ 2021, 19/2021 21/2021 and 

2/2022 dated 8th April 2020, 13th April 2020, 5th May 2020, 13th January 2021, 8th December 2021, 

14th December 2021 and 5th May 2022 respectively, (“MCA Circulars” ) read with relevant circulars 

issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), from time to time (hereinafter collectively 

referred to as “the Circulars”), companies are allowed to hold AGM through Video Conference (“VC”) 

or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) upto 31st December, 2022, without the physical presence of 

members at a common venue. Hence, in compliance with the Circulars, the AGM of the Company is 

being held through VC/OAVM. 

 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, 

the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this EGM/AGM. 

However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the 

EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 

3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 

facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on 

first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 

shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons 

of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 

Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of 

first come first served basis. 

 

4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 

purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is 

providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the 

EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities 

Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The 

facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of 

the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the 

Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.shricon.in. The 

Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock 

Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the EGM/AGM 

Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

7. EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 

17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 

2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 

GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 

 

The remote e-voting period begins on 21st September, 2022 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 23rd September, 

2022 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 

Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date 

(cut-off date) i.e.17th September, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders 



shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off 

date, being 17th September, 2022. 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode 

 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their 

mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

icon under “Login” which is available under „IDeAS‟ section , this will 

prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-

Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during 

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

„Shareholder/Member‟ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 

on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for 

seamless voting experience. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


 
Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 

through their user id and password. Option will be made available to 

reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for 

users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com 

and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see 

the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 

demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user 

by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 

demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided 

links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in 

progress. 

Individual Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat mode) login 

through their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting 

facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-

Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after 

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 

meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk 

by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 

 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk 

by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 

022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

 

 

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 

mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

„Shareholder/Member‟ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification 

Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with 

your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting 

and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

              Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 

account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 

Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN 

is 101456 then user ID is 101456001*** 
 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast 

your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the „initial 

password‟ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your „initial password‟, you need to 

enter the „initial password‟ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your „initial password‟? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your „initial 

password‟ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL 

from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. 

The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of 

client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file 

contains your „User ID‟ and your „initial password‟.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 

shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

(a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 

with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

(b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 

on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name 

and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-

Voting system of NSDL. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in


 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 

specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer by e-mail to amitgupta01cp@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 

to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 

the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 

e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or 

call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30   or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Matre at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in 

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 

procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out 

in this notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of 

the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 

attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to investor.shricon@gmail.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 

beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

investor.shricon@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are 

requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and 

joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and 

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 

number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

 

 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE 

AS UNDER:- 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for 

remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 

doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, 

they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting 

on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE 

AS UNDER: 

 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-

Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting 

system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” 

menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General 

Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of 

Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for 

e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-

Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting. 

 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 

Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 

therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 

mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 

investor.shricon@gmail.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably. Those member who have 

registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask question during the AGM. 

The Company reserve the right to restrict the number the speaker depending on the availability of time for 

the AGM. 

By Order of the Board of Directors  

For Shricon Industries Limited  

                                                                                                                         Sd- 

Place: Kota                                                                                                              Om Prakash Maheshwari 

Dated: August 12, 2022                                                                                                                       DIN 00185677 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013 AND IN TERMS OF REGULATION 36(5) OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 

BOARD OF INDIA(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) 

REGULATIONS, 2015 (“SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS”). 

 

Item No. 3 

 

This Explanatory Statement is in terms of Regulation 36(5) of the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”). The 

Members at the 31st Annual General Meeting („AGM‟) of the Company held on 29th September, 2017, had 

approved appointment of M/s. Spark & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Indore (Firm Registration No. 

005313C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the 31st AGM till 

the conclusion of the 36th AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2022. After evaluating and 

considering various factors such as industry experience, competency of the audit team, satisfactory 

performance, independence, etc., the Board of Directors of the Company, based on the recommendation of 

the Audit Committee, proposed the appointment of M/s Kalani & Company, Chartered Accountants, Kota 

(Firm Registration no. 000722C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the first consecutive term 

of five years from the conclusion of 36th AGM till the conclusion of 41th AGM of the Company to be held 

in the year 2027. M/s Kalani & company have consented to their appointment as the Statutory Auditors and 

have confirmed that the appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) 

of the Act and that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors in terms of the 

provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder. The fee proposed to be paid 

to M/s Kalani & company for the financial year ending 31st March, 2023 will be Rs. 15,000/- (Rupees Fifteen 

Thousand Only) plus applicable GST and reimbursement of traveling expenses and out of pocket expenses 

(at actuals). The Board, in consultation with the Audit Committee shall approve revisions in the 

remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for the remaining part of the tenure. The Board, in consultation 

with the Audit Committee, may alter and vary the terms and conditions of re-appointment, including 

remuneration, in such manner and to such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Statutory Auditors. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are, in any way, concerned or 

interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice. Based on 

the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set forth at 

Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the Members. 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors  

 

For Shricon Industries Limited  

 

Sd- 

Om Prakash Maheshwari 

Director 
DIN: 00185677 

Place: Kota 
Dated: August 12, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SHRICON INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Corporate Identification Number: L15100RJ1984PLC040606 
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DIRECTORS` REPORT 

Dear Shareowners, 

 

The Board of Directors (”Board”) of Shricon Industries Limited (”Company”) with immense pleasure present their 

report on the business and operations of your Company for the financial year 2021-22. This Report is being 

presented along with the audited financial statements for the year. 
 

Financial Highlights 

The detailed financial statement of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 is attached with this report. 

 
Financial Performance and Key Business Developments 

 

During the Financial Year 2021-22 there is no Revenue from operation. The Company has other income of Rs. 91.74/- Lakhs 

during the financial year 2021-22as compared to previous financial year 2020-21 of Rs. 52.12/- Lakhs. During the year, Company 

has Profit after tax of RS. 37.08/- Lakhs. 
 

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position between the end of the Financial 

Year and the date of Report:  

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company between the end 

of financial year and the date of report. 

 
Dividend 

The company has not declared any Dividend during the financial year 2021-22. 

 
Subsidiary Companies 

During the year, the Company has no subsidiary Company therefore there is need not to submit any information 

and documents pertaining to subsidiary company under the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement. 
 

Financial Position and Performance of Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates 

During the year, the Company has no subsidiary Company and Joint Ventures and Associates therefore there is 

need not to submit any information and documents pertaining to subsidiary company under the Companies Act, 

2013 and Listing Agreement. 
 

Consolidated Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statement 

Your Company is not required to consolidate financial statements therefore Accounting Standard 21 issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India not applicable.  

 

Section 129(3) read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on your Company. 

 

As stipulated by Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement, Cash flow statement for the financial year ended March 31, 

2022 were prepared by the Company in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India and the same together with the Auditor's Report thereof form part of the Annual 

Report. 
 

Directors' Responsibility Statement 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their knowledge & 

belief and according to the information and explanations obtained, your Directors state that:  

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and 

proper explanations provided relating to material departures, if any;  

b) such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates made 

that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at 

the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period; 
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c) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting  
 

 

fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis; 

e) requisite internal financial controls were laid down and that financial control are adequate and are 

operating effectively; and 

f) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
 

Internal Control System and their adequacy 

The Company has proper and adequate internal control systems, which ensure that all assets are safeguarded 

against loss from unauthorized use and all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The 

Management continuously reviews the internal control systems and procedures to ensure orderly and efficient 

conduct of business. Internal audits are regularly conducted, using external and internal resources to monitor the 

effectiveness of internal controls. Mrs. Megha Sachan, Chartered Accountants, Kota, is the internal auditor of the 

Company, who conducts audit and submit quarterly reports to the Audit Committee. 
 

Details of Board Meetings 

The Board of Directors met 4 times in the year 2021-22. and All Directors were present during all the Board 

Meetings held during the financial Year 2021-22 

 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari, Director of the Company retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and are 

eligible for re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment. Details of the proposal for her 

appointment are given in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting. 

 

Declaration by Independent Directors 

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria 

of Independence as prescribed under the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 read with the schedules and Rules 

issued thereunder as well as Regulation 16(1)(b) of Listing Regulations (including any statutory modification(s) or 

re-enactment(s)  for the time being in force).The details of programmes for familiarisation of Independent 

Directors with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibility in the Company, nature of the industry in which the 

Company operates and other related matters are put on the website of the Company at the link: www.shricon.in 
 

Key Managerial Personnel Thefollowing employees were designated as whole-time key managerial personnel by 

the Board of Directors during the year under review:  

1. Mr. Manoj Jain as Chief Executive Officer (CEO),  

2. Mr. Piyush Gupta as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company. 

 
 

Auditors and Auditors' Report  

Kalani & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kota (Firm Registration No. 000722C) is appointed as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 

the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2027 (subject to ratification of their 

appointment at every Annual General Meeting, if so required under the Act) The Company has received letters 

from Statutory Auditors to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits 

under Section 141(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified for re-appointment. The 

Notes on Accounts referred to in the Auditors' Report are self explanatory and do not require any further 

comments. 

Cost Audit 

The Company is not required to conduct cost audit during the financial year 2021-22. 
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Secretarial Audit 

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Company had appointed M/s. Bharat Rathore& Associates, Company 

Secretaries, Kota as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Year 2022-23. In accordance with the section 204 

of the Act they have submitted their report in prescribed format and the same has been attached at Annexure-2. 

The report so submitted is self-explanatory and does not call for any further explanation(s) / comment(s). 

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investment 

Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013 are given in the notes forming part of the financial statements. 

Particulars of Contract or arrangement with Related Parties 

There is no Related Party Transaction that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

All transactions (if any) covered under Related Party Transactions are regularly/periodically ratified and/or 

approved by the Board  

/Audit Committee.The Related Party Transaction Policy as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company‟s 

website at the web link: http://www.shricon.in. All the related party transactions are entered into at arm‟s length in 

the ordinary course of business and are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Listing 

Agreement and there are no material significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, 

Directors or Key Managerial Personnel etc. which may have a potential conflict with the interests of the Company 

FORM AOC-2 has been attached with this Directors Report. 

Particulars of Employees 

The information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, the name and other 

particulars of employees are to be set out in the Directors‟ Report as an addendum or annexure thereto. 

However, in line with the provisions of Section 136(1) of the Act, the Report and Accounts as set out therein, are 

being sent to all Members of your Company and others entitled thereto, excluding the aforesaid information about 

the employees. Any Member who is interested in obtaining these particulars may write to the Compliance Officer 

at the Registered Office of the Company. 

None of the employee listed in the said Annexure is a relative of any director of the Company. None of the 

employee holds (by himself or along with his spouse and dependent Children) more than two percent of the Equity 

shares of the Company. 

Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

Consider the business activities of the Company the requirement relating to providing the particulars relating to 

conservation of energy and technology absorption stipulated in Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 

required to be furnished u/s.134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.  

Particulars of foreign currency earnings and outgo during the year: Nil. 

Composition of Audit Committee 

In line with the provisions of Section 177 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013, the composition of the Committee is as 

below: 

1. Mr. GovindNuwal as Chairman (Independent Director) 

2. Mr. InderPrakash Jain as Member of the Audit Committee (Independent Director) 

3. Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari Members of the Audit Committee. 
 

Vigil Mechanism  

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees 

of the Company to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the 

Company‟s code of conduct or ethics policy. The mechanism under the policy has been appropriately 

communicated within the organisation. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company. 
 

 



Performance Evaluation 

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement read with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has 

carried out an evaluation of its own performance and that of the individual Directors. The evaluation criteria, inter 

alia, covered various aspects of the Board‟s functioning including its composition, execution and performance of 

specific duties, obligations and governance. The performance of individual directors was evaluated on parameters 

such as Attendance and participation in the Meetings, Contribution towards growth of the Company, Leadership 

initiative, Team work attributes and supervision of staff members, Compliance with policies, safeguarding the 

interest of the Company etc. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 

Key Parameters for appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated a detailed policy for appointment of directors, key 

managerial personnel which is designed to attract, motivate and retain best talent. This policy applies to directors, 

senior management including its Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and senior management of the Company. The 

remuneration of the Executive Directors and KMPs of the Company is recommended by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee based on the Company‟s remuneration structure taking into account factors such as 

level of experience, qualification and suitability. The Company generally pays remuneration by way of salary, 

perquisites and allowances. 

 
Public Deposits 

During the year, your Company has neither invited not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning 

of section 2(32) and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such, no amount of principal or interest on deposit was 

outstanding as of the balance sheet date. 
 

Policies of the Company 

Your Company has posted the following documents on its website www.shricon.in. 

1. Code of Conduct and Ethics  

2. Whistle Blower Policy  

3. Related Party Transaction Policy  

4. Corporate Social Responsibility  

5. FamiliarisationProgramme.  

 

6. Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by 

insiders. 

7. Material Subsidiary Company Policy 

8. Remuneration Policy 

9. Code of Fair Disclosure 
 

Human Resource and Employee`s Stock Option Scheme 

Your Company has been able to create and continuously improve a favorable work environment that encourages 

innovation and meritocracy at all levels. Employees' relations remained cordial at all the Company's locations. The 

Directors take this opportunity to record their appreciation for the outstanding contribution.  

 

There is no Employees Stock Option Plan 2013 (ESOP 2013) in the Company. 

 

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts  

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would impact the going concern 

status of the Company and its future operations. 

 
Extract of Annual Return 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) read with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

Annual Return for the financial year ended on 31st March 2022 in  the prescribed form MGT-7 is disclosed on the 

website of the at www.shricon.in. 

 
Corporate Social Responsibility 

Pursuant to Section 135 (4) and Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy), Rules, 2014, a 

report on CSR containing particulars in the specified format is attached at Annexure-B. 

Your directors have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directors, with 

Mr. InderPrakash Jain, as Chairman, and Mrs. NeelimaMaheshwari and Mr. GovindNuwal as other members. 
 

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013:  
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The Company has in place a Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of 

Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) 

has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, 

contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under the policy. The following is a summary of sexual harassment 

complaints received and disposed off during the year 2021-22:  

 

No. of complaints received: Nil  

No. of complaints disposed off: N. A. 

 
Business Responsibility Reporting 

The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Clause 55 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges 

is not applicable to your Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2022. 

 
Green Initiative 

Your Company has taken the initiative of going green and minimizing the impact on the environment. The 

Company has been circulating the copy of the Annual Report in electronic format to all those Members whose 

email addresses are available with the Company. Your Company appeals other Members also to register 

themselves for receiving Annual Report in electronic form. 

 
Changes in the Nature of Business, if Any 

The Company continued to provide Real Estate services and hence, there was no change in the nature of business 

or operations of the Company which impacted the financial position of the Company during the year under review. 

 
Particulars OfRemuneration 

Details as required under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are placed on the Company‟s website www.shricon.inas 

an annexure to the Board‟s Report. A physical copy of the same will be made available to any shareholder on request, as per 

provisions of Section 136(1) of the said Act. Details as required under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 

2013, read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the said Rules, which form part of the Board‟s Report, will be made available to any share 

holder on request, as per provisions of Section 136(1) of the said Act. 

 

Industrial Relations 
Industrial Relations continued to remain peaceful and cordial throughout the year. We value the long association of our 

stakeholders to sustain industrial harmony and create a positive work environment. By introducing various new work practices 

we have succeeded in enhancing manpower productivity & attendance to the optimum. 

 

Acknowledgements and Appreciation 

Your Directors are thankful to all the shareholders, Advisors, Bankers, Governmental Authorities, media and all concerned for 

their continued support. The Directors acknowledge the commitment and contribution of all employees to the growth of the 

Company. Our consistent growth was made possible by their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and support. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

 

 

Place: Kota                                    Om Prakash  Maheshwari                                                      Inder Prakash Jain                                                                                                                                       

Date: 12/08/2022               DIN-00185677                         DIN-00229945 
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Annexure-1 

To Director’s Report 
 

Annual Report on the CSR activities pursuant to the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility 

Policy) Rules 2014 for the Financial Year 2021-22 

 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The brief outline of CSR Policy has been enumerated in the 

Board Report under the para Corporate Social Responsibilities. 

2. Composition of CSR Committee: 

 

 Sl No.  Name of Director 

Designation/ Nature of 

Directorship 

Number of meeting of CSR 
Committee held during the 

year 

Number of meetings 

of CSR Committee 
attended during the 

year 

 1  Mr. Inder Prakash Jain 

 Chairman of the 

Committee 2 2 

 2 Mrs. NeelimaMaheshwari Member 2 2 

 3 Mr. GovindNuwal Member 2 2 
 

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are 

disclosed on the website of the company. www.shricon.in. 

4. The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the 

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report)-Not 

Applicable 

5. Details of the amount available for ser off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and the amount required for set off for the financial 

year, if any SI. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off from preceding financial years (in Rs)  

Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any:- Not Applicable 

 Sl No.  Financial Year 

 

Amount available for set-off 

from preceding financial 

years(in Rs.) 

Amount required to be setoff for 

the Financial year , if any (in Rs.) 

 

1    

2    

3    

TOTAL    

 

6. Average net Profit/Loss of the company as per section 135(5): - Rs. -3.87 Lakhs (loss)  

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5):- Rs. 0 Lakhs 

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years:- Nil 

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any – Nil 

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b+7c). Rs. 0 Lakhs 

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

Total Amount 
Spent for the 
Financial Year.(in 
Rs. Lakhs) 

Amount Un 
spent(in Rs.) 

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 
section135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to 
section135(5) 

Amount Date of Transfer Name of 
the Fund 
Amount 

Amount Date of Transfer 

Nil Not 
Applicable 

Not 
Applicable 

 
(b)  Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year :Not Applicable 
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1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

S. 
No. 

Name 
of the 

Projec
t. 

Item 
from the 

list of 
activities 
in 

Schedule 
VII to the 
Act. 

Local 
area(Y
es/No). 

Location
of  the 

project. 
Amount 
spent for 

the project 

Projec
t 

duratio
n 

Amoun
t 

allocat
ed for 

the 

project
(in Rs.) 

Amount 
spent in 

the 
current 
financial 

year(in 
Rs.) 

Amount 
transferr

ed to Un 
spent 
CSR 

Account 
for the 
project 
as per 

Section1
35(6) (in 

Rs.) 

Mode of 
implemen

tation 
Direct(ye

s/No 

Mode of 
implementati

on on-
Direct(Yes/N
o). Mode of 

implementati
on 

- Through 

implementin
g agency. 

State.  

District. 
Name.CSR 

registrationn
umber.1.2.3. 

TOTAL 

    Stat

e 

Di

stri

crt 

       

 

(c)DetailsofCSRamountspentagainstotherthanongoingprojectsforthefinancialyear: 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

S. 

No. 
Name of 

the 

Project. 

Item from 

the list of 

activities in 
schedule VII 

to the Act. 

Local 

area(Y

es/No)

. 

Location

of the 

project. 

Amount 

spent for 

the 
project 

(inRs. 

Lakhs) 

Mode of 
implementa

tion-

Direct(Yes/

No). 

Mode of 
implementat

ion Through 

implementig

agency. 

State Distric
rt 

Nam
e 

CSR 
Registra

tion 

number. 

         

 TOTAL        

(d) Amount spent in administrative overheads. 

(e) Amount spent on impact assessment, if applicable 

(f) Total amount spent for the financial Year(8b+8c+8d+8e);Rs. 0Lakhs 

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any-Nil 
 

S.No. Particular Amount(Rs.inLakhs) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section135(5) -0.0774 (Loss) 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Nil 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year[(ii)-(i)] Nil 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous 

financial years, if any 

Nil 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years[(iii)-(iv)] Nil 

  9.(a)DetailsofUnspentCSRamountfortheprecedingthreefinancialyears: 

 

S. 

No. 
Precedin

g Financial 

Year 

Amount transferred 

to Unspent CSR 

Account under 
section 135(6) (inRs.) 

Amount spent in 

the reporting 

Financial Year(in 
Rs.). 

Amount transferred to 

any fund specified under 

Schedule VII as per 
section 135(6), if any. 

Amount remaining 

to be spent in 

succeeding financial 
years.(in Rs.) 

Name 

of the 

Fund 

Amoun

t (in 

Rs) 

Date 
of 

transfe



r 

        

(b)Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

Not Applicable 

 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

S. 

No. 
Project 

ID. 

Name of 
the 

Project. 

Financial 
Year in 

which the 

Project 

Duration 

Total 

amount 

allocated 

for 

Amount 

spent on 

the project 

Cumulative 

amount 

spent at 

Status of 

the 

project- 

  Project was  The 
project(in 

In the 
reporting 

The end of Completed 

 

   commence
d. 

 Rs.). Financial 

Year  (in 

Rs). 

Reporting 

Financial 

Year.(in 

Rs.) 

/Ongoing. 

1         

Total         

 

 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset  so created 

or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year :Not Applicable 

( Asset-wise details). 

a. Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). 

b. Amount of CSR Spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. 

c. Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is 

registered, their address etc. 

d. Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including completed address and 

location of the capital asset). 

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per 

section135(5). Not Applicable 

 

 
 

 Manoj Jain                                    Piyush Gupta                                                       Inder Prakash Jain                                                                                                                                       
     CEO  CFO Chairman CSR Committee  

 

 

Date: 12-August-2022 

Place: KOTA 
 

 

 

  



 

Form No. MR-3 
Secretarial audit report 

For the financial year ended March 31, 2022 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

To, 
The members of  

Shricon Industries Limited 

112B, First Floor, Shakti Nagar, 
Kota, 324009, Rajasthan, India 

CIN: L15100RJ1984PLC040606 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Shricon Industries Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, 
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 
(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 (“SEBI Act”): - 
 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 

(Repealed w.e.f. 13th August, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 

Regulations, 2021 (notified on 13th August, 2021)  (Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 
(Repealed w.e.f. 09th August, 2021) (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible Securities) 
Regulations, 2021 (Notified on 09th August, 2021) (Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
((Repealed w.e.f. 10th June, 2021)   (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 ((Notified 
on 10th June, 2021)  (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 
 



 

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(l) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; 

 
(vi) As confirmed by the management, there are no sector specific laws that are applicable specifically to the 

company. 
 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 
ii. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except following. 
 

1. The company was not complied the provision Securities and Exchange Board of India Circular number 

SEBI/HO/DDHS /CIR/P/ 2018/144 dated November 26, 2018 in respect of  filing of Initial Disclosure and 

Annual disclosure to stock exchange.  

 

Management representation: The Initial Disclosure and Annual disclosure was uploaded on the Stock exchange 

filing portal but due to oversight and /or technical issue it was not uploaded on the stock exchange website.  

 
I further report that 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during 
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of 
the minutes.  
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
I further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken any events/actions having a major 
bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines standards etc.  
 
Place  : Kota       For Bharat Rathore & Associates, 
Date   :  27-05-2022      Company Secretaries 
UDIN: A048426D000413384                                 Bharat Rathore 
        Membership No. ACS 48426 
        COP No  20295 
    
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part 
of this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Annexure A 
 

To, 
The members of  

Shricon Industries Limited 

112B, First Floor, Shakti Nagar, 
Kota, 324009, Rajasthan, India 

CIN: L15100RJ1984PLC040606 

 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is 

to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
company. 
 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 
regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 
 
Place  : Kota       For Bharat Rathore & Associates, 
Date   :  27-05-2022      Company Secretaries 
UDIN: A048426D000413384   
          
        CS Bharat Rathore 
        Membership No. ACS 48426 
        COP No  20295 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 

 Annexure 3 

 

AOC FORM – 2 
(Pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related  parties 
referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms’ length transactions under third 
proviso thereto. 

 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered in during the year ended March 31, 2022, which were not at 
arm’s length basis. 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:   

The details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis for the year ended March 31, 2022 are 
reported under notes to the financial statements forms part of the annual report. 

 
 
 
 



SPARK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants LLP

211, Sunrise Tower, 579 MG Road, Indore (M.P.)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
SHRICON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the standalone financial statements of sHRrcoN rNDUsrRlEs LrMrrED ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, including a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "standalone financial
statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2022, and its profit/loss financial performance (including Other Comprehensive income/loss),
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described

in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code oftthics issued by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act

and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance

with these requirements and the lcAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addresseC in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

(tP +



lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Audito/s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other informatlon
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's lnformation, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

ll based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and

fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the
lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an a uditor's repo rt that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

B

assurance, but is not a du
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an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always



detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3Xi) of theAct, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company

to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going

concern.
. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the financlal statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
standalone fina ncial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical req u trem rding independence, and to communicate with them all



relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in
the "AnnexureA" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,

the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the lndian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31'tMarch, 2022

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*
March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g) We do not have any qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance
of accounts and other matters connected herewith.

h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial Reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure 8".

i) With respect ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
section L97t]6l, of the Act, as amended:the requir

other matt

e) Based on the audit procedure performed by us, no such information has come to our
knowledge that could have any adverse effect on the functioning of the company.



ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, no remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during the year.

j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Audators) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

ii

t

The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements;

The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were material foreseeable losses; and

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31" March,2O22.

a.
The management has represented to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to account, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested ( either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other source or kinds
of funds) by the company to or in any other entity including foreign entities ( including
intermediaries) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in any person of any
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or
provide any security or guarantee or of such like on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiaries.

b. The management has represented that, no funds have been received by the company
from any person or entities, including foreign entities, with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances and as per information provided to us, nothing has come to our
notice that has caused top us believe that the representation under sub-clause (i) and
(ii) contain any misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company.

IATES
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a. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment & Showing particulars of intangible
assets;

b. Management has provided reasonable assurance that Property, Plant and Equipment have
been physically verified in accordance with a phased program of verification, considering
the size of the company and nature of its assets. The frequency of physical verification is
reasonable and no malerial discrepancies were noticed.

c. The company holds immovable properties and title deeds of such are held in the name of
the company.

d. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or lntangible assets or
both by any amount.

e. No proceedings have been initiated against the company under the Benami Transaclions
(Prohibition) Act, '1988 (45 of 1988) and therefore paragraph 3 sub-clause i(e) is not
applicable to company.

(a). According to information and explanations given to us there is no inventory.
(b). The company has not taken any loans or advance from any bank, financial institution on the
security of the cunent assets for the purpose of working capital.

a. Bases on audit procedures performed by us, : No Loans and advances provided by company

b. According to the information provided to us, The Company has nol granted any loans or advances
which is either repayable on demand or without agreement to any party. The company has complied
with relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

--""--"-,*J

As per audit evidence obtained from audit procedures performed, the Company has complied with
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, wilh respect to the loans, investments, guarantees,
and security made.
According to the information given to us, Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which
is deemed as deposits from the public; directives issued by Reserve bank of lndia and have
complied with provisions crvered under sections 73 to 76 or any applicable rules of the Companies
Act,2013.

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records as
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (l) of section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 is not applicable to the company.

According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, lnvestor Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State lnsurance, lncome{ax,
Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on

a

3!t
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Annexure ' A'

The Annexure refened to in paragraph 1 of My Report on "Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements".

i.

ii.

iii.

31st of March,
payable. 
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According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of
lncome tax, Goods and Service Tax and Cess whichever applicable, which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of books
of account, there are no such lransactions in books of accounts that were disclosed or surrendered
as income in past year assessments. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(viii) of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the
books of account, the Company does not stand defaulted in any of the conditions specified in
paragraph 3 sub-clause(ix) of order and has complied wilh relevant provisions of the Companies
4ct,2013.

Based on our audil procedures and according to the information given by the management, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or taken any term loan during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(x) of
the order are not applicable lo the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. The
company has not faced any whistle-blower Complaints. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph
3(xi) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections '177

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The company has adopted proper internal control system considering its size and business.
However, provisions of section 138 of Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to company.

The company has not entered into non-cash transaclions with directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly; the provisions of section 192 of the act are not applicable to the Company.

a. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia
Act '1934.

b. The Company has not conducted any activity of NBFC nature and therefore is not required to
obtain Certificate of registration for RBl.
c. The Company is not a core investment company as defined in regulations issued by RBl.
Therefore paragraph 3 sub-clause (xviXc) of the order is not applicable to company.
d. The Group to which company belongs does not have any core investment company. Therefore
paragraph 3 sub-clause (xvi) (d) is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not incurred cash loss in current & previous financial year. Therefore paragraph 3
sub-clause (xvii) of order is not applicable to company.

There has been no resignation of statutory auditor during the year and therefore paragraph 3 suF
clause (xviii) of the order is not a licable to company
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xlx

xx.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examanation of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to lhe future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit repo( and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

The Company is not liable to section 135 of Companies Act, 201 3.Therefore paragraph 3 sub-clause
(xx) of the order is not applicable to the company.

tor SPARK & ASSOCIATES
Chortered A lonts LLP

lCAl Re n 3C /c40031l

Mukesh Kumo
Portn er
Membership No. 409601

Place : Kota

Dale :27 .05.2022
UDIN:
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Annexure'B'

Report on lnterna! Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHRICON INDUSTRIES
LIMITED ("the Company') as of 3lst March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial controls

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We have conducted my audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial conlrols system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding ial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in lly accepted accounting principles. A company's internal

t;

financial control over fi e policies and procedures that

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ils business, including

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013



1. pertain lo the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizalions of
management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

lnhErent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

31st March 2022, based on the inlernal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For SPARK & OCIATES
Chorlered Ac OU

lCAl Reg /c4003r r

Mukesh Kum
Porlner
Membership No. 40?601

Place : Kota
Date :27.O5.2O22

UDIN:



Shricon Industries Limited
INDAS Balance Sheet as at 31.03,2022

CIN : 145200RJ1984P1C040606

lnd AS as at
31.03.2022

lnd AS as at
31.03.202t

ASSETS

(1) Ilon-curent Asrats
(a) Propertv, plant and equipment
(b) Capitalwork in proaress

(c) lnvestment Propeny
(d) FinancialAsrets

(i)lnvestments

(ii)Loans
(e) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

lf) Other non current asrets

5

5

6

7

8
9

(2) Current Assets

(a) FinancialAssets

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and Cash tquivalents

(iii) Loans

(b) Other Current A5sets

10

11

0

72

TOTAT ASSETS

EQU]IY

(a) Equity Share Crpital

(b) Othe. Equity

13

74

(1)

LIABIL]TIES

tlon Current Liabilitles

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 15

(2) Cur.ent liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Other Finan.ial liabilities

(b) Other Current Laibilities

(c ) Provisions

16

L7

18

TOTAL EQUIIY AND I-IASILITIES

s7s.60

29.95

o.02

213.18
473.01

73.74

0.02

505.57 709.35

4.33

1.94

0.03

4.34

1.51

6-51

6.30 12.42

611.87 721.77

124.O0

100.87

124.00

63.79

224.81 187.79

377.O9 518.53

317.O9 518.53

8.96

0.95

7.Ll

8.34

15.45

611.87 72t.77

MU

Po*aef- -
M. No. : 409601

Director
DIN :00185677

Nar4^-"A
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({ in Lakhs)
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Slotemenls.
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Director
DIN : 00194928

cFo

9.91

EQUITY AND I.IABITITIES

*.,,hi:*::- H-



Shricon lndustries [imited
Profit and Loss statement Ior the period ended 31,03,2022

CIN : 14s200U1984P1C040506
(< in Lakhs

5r.
No.

Particulars
Note
No.

For the Period ended
as on 31.O3.2022

91.7 4 52.t2

5.8s
47.72

1.39

6.30

9t.7 4

5.77
34.60

7.74

4.94

52.t2

54.66 47.O5

37.08 5.O7

37.08

0.00

5.07

2.47

0.00
0.00 2.47

19

20

27

22

5

v

vIt

x t

xl

x

tx

x

I
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Expenses

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and Amortization expense

Other expenses

Profit belore exceptional items and tax (lll-lV)

Other Comprehensive lncome

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

-Remeasurement benefit of defined benefit plans

-lncome tax expense on remeasurement benefit of
defined benefit plans

Total Other Comprehensive lncome lor the pcriod

Total Comprehensive lncome for the period

Total expenses

Prior Period ltem

Profit before tax (v-vl)

Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Revenue from operations
Other lncome
Total Revenue (l+ll)

Tax expense:
(1) Provision for lncome Tax

(2) Early year taxes
(3) MAT Credit arise
(4) Deferred tax

37.08

37.08

2.99
2.99

2.20

report of even date attached
TES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

FRN:
i

Mukesh

Pariner
M. No. :

SHRICON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

$^+
Om Prakash Maheshwari
Director
DIN :00185677

409601

^r"41^;I 
ld-Lf'lL

,,IIld

c/c400

Date , 27.05.2022
Place:Kota

Neelima Maheshwari
Director
DIN:00194928

cFo

For the Period ended
as on 31.03.2021

Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the period (Vll-Vlll)

2.20

0.18
0.18

As

for

Mg,-
Manoi Jain

cEo



A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Current

(2) Previous reporting period

Balance as at 01.(l4.2021
Changes in [quity Share

Capital due to prior period
el.ors

Restated balance at the
beginning of the current

Reporting Period

Changes durinB
the yea.

Ealance as of
31,03.2022

124.00 124.OO

Balance as at 01.04.2020

Chantes in Equity Share

Capital due to prior period
ertors

Rettated balance at the
be8inning of the cu.rent

Reporting Period

changes du.ing
the y€ar

Balance as of
31.03.2021

t24.00 124.@

B. OTHER EQUIW
P.evious Reportint Period

PreferenceShare capital Seaurities PremiumPartiaulars Retained Earnints Total

61.59

2.20

2.20 2.ZO

63,79 63,79

Balance as at 01.04.2020

ofit for the period

btal Comprehensive income for the period
Balence as at 31.03.2021

51,59

2.20

Current Period

As per our repo!'t of even dote olloched
tor SPARK TES

Chort

For ond on beholl of lhe Boord of Direclors of

FRN

M. No. : 409601

LLP

Directo.
DIN : m]85677

11

Monoi Join

a+alt* V-'
eiyusl GuptoNeelimo Moheshwori

Director
DIN :00194928

CFO

Dole : 27 .O5.2O22

Ploce : Kolo

TotalPreference Share Capital Securities Premium Retained EarningsParticulars

63.79

37.08

63.79

37.08

37.08 37.08

100.87100.87

Balance as at 01.04.2021

Profit for the period

Total Comprehenrive income tor the period

Balance as at 31.03.2022

Shricon lndustries Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

*.,,ffi{"^::-

N?-tJ^A



1

Shricon lndustries Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 31st March, 2022

The Company overview
Shricon'lndustries Limited is engaged in the business of realestate.
Shricon lndustries Limited (The company), is a public limited company domiciled in lndia and is incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act applicable in lndia. The rcgistcred officc of the Company is situated at 1128, First Floor,
Shakti Nagar, Kota, Rajasthan-324009, lNDlA. These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors
o^ 21 .O5.2O22

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation
ln accordance with the notification issued by the ministry of corporate affairs, the companies required to prepare its financial
statements as per the lndian accounting standards llND AS) prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act 2013 read with
rule 3 of the companies (lndian Accounting Standards) rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hithe.to in use.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a
revisioo to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Accordingly the company has prepared thcse financial statcments which comprises the balancc sheet as at 31.12.2021, the
statement of profit & loss, the statement of cash flows & the statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31.12.2021

and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explainatory information (together herein after referred to as

"financial statements").

Basis of Measurement
The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention, except for certain items that
have been measured at fair value as required by the relavant IND AS.

The standalone financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (1), which is the Company's functionaland presentation

currency and all amounts are rounded to the nearest lakhs (t 00,000) and two decimals thereof, except as stated otherwise.

(iii) Use of Estimates & Judgements

Th€ Preparation of financial statements in conformity with lnd As requires that the management of the company makes

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances of
assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements. Actual

results could differ from these estimates (Refer note No. 4 on critical accounting estimates, assumptions & judgments).

These estimates could change from period to period and also the actual results could vary from the estimates, Appropriate

changes are made to the estimates as the management becomes aware of changcs in circumstances surrounding these

estimates. The changes in estimates are reflected in the financialstatements in the period in which changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

(i)

Signifi cant Accounting policies

Fundignal and presentatign currency
These financial statements are presented in lndian rupees, the national currency of lndia, which is the functional currency of
the company

ES LI iit0 StlRlC0t{ttrtDUSTRtESUrvilTED

(i)

(ii)
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(ii) Finanalal lnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity. A financial assets or a liability is recognised when the Company becomes a Party to the
contractual provision of the instrument.

Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive lncome or fair value through Profit
or Loss;depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and the assets contractual cash flow
characteristics.

Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent on initial cate8orisation. For impairment purposes significant
financial assets are tested on an individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar
cr€dit risk characteristics.
The company derecognizes a financial ass€ts when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or it
transfers the financial assets and the transfer qualifies for the derecognisition under lnd AS 109.

lnvestment in subsidiories, ossociote ond Joint venture
lnvestments in shares of Subsidiaries, Joint Venture & Associater are measured at cost subject to impairment losses, if any.

lnvestrnent in Mutuol Funds

lnvestments in Mutual Funds (Other Than lnvestment in Subsidiaries & loint Venture) are initially measured at fair value. Any

subsequent fair value gain or loss is recognized through Profit or Loss.

lnvestment in Equity lnstruments (other thon lnvestment in Subsidiories, Associotes & Joint Venture)

lnvestmentsinEquitylnstruments(OtherThanlnvestment in Subsidiaries & Joint Venture) are initially measured at fair value. Any

subsequent fair value gain or loss is recognized through Other Comprehensive lncome,

The corhpany assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to all its financial assets measured at amortised

cost.

cosh ond Cosh Equivolents

"cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original

maturity of three months or less, which are sub.iect to an insignificant risk of changes in value.For the purpose of the statement

of cash flows, cash and cash equival€nts consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above"

Equity

Shorc Copitol ond security prcmium

The authorized share capital of the Company as of 31.03.2022 Rs. 125.00 Lacs divided into 12.50 Lacs equity shares of Rs. 10

each. Par value of equity shares is recorded as share capital and amount received in excess of par value is classified as share

premium.

(b) Retoined Eomings

Retained earnings comprises of the Company's undistributed earnings aft€r taxes

PropeEy, Plant and Equipment

Recog nition o nd m eosu rem e nt
Assets reduced to zero after depreciation but are in use are kept at nominal value. No further depreciation is charged on such

assets. Assets discarded, damaged or abondoned are measured at net realisable value.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if:

It is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company; and

The cost ofthe item can be measured reliably.

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import
duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverablc from the tax authorities), any directly attributable
expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any

expected costs of decommissioning. Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and-mailtenance, are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the costs are

(iiil
(a)

(i\
U

A.

r)
t
B

NIJ
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An item of property, plant and equipment is derecogniscd upon disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposals determined
as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in Statement of Profit and

Loss.

Assets in the cou.se of construction are capitalised in the assets under capital work in progress account (CWIP). At the point

when an asset is operating at management's intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences.

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land held for use in the supply or administrative purposes, are stated in the
balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Freehold land is stated at
historicalcost.

(b) Depreciotion/Amortisotion

A. Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction)
less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-ine method.

B. Depreciation on tangible assets is provided as per the provisions of Part C of schedule ll of the Companies Act,2013 based on

useful life and residual value.

(v) lnvestment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the group, is

classified as investment property. lnvestment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and

where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be

measur-ed reliably. All other.epairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. Freehold Iand is stated at historical

cost and Leasehold land is stated at historical cost less amortisation. Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease a5

per lease agreement.

lntangibl€ Assets

Leasehold land is statcd at historical cost less amortisation. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their

estimated useful lives. Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease as per lease agreement.

lmpairment of Assets

At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of assets is tested for impairment so as to determine

The provision for impairment loss required, if any, or
The reversal required of impairment loss recognized in previous periods, ifany.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating units exceed its recoverable

amount.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and contingent Assets

Provisions ore recognised, when :-

The company has a present obligation as a result of past event;
A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation;
The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.
The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risk and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

(vi)

(a)

(vil)

t
-

(viii)
(a)

*
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, Recoverable amount is determined:

J ln the case of an individual asset, at higher of the net selling price or value in use.

if ln the case of cash generating unit, at higher of the cash generating unit's net selling price or value in use.



- (b)

-
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Contingent liobility :

A contingent liability is a potcntial liability that may occur, dcpending on the outcome of an uncertain future event. A
contingent liability is recorded in the accounting records if thc contingcncy is probablc and the amount of the liability can be
rcasonably estimaLcd.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:
A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation;

A present obligation when no reliable estimate is possible; and

A possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of outflow of resources is not remote.

Deferred income tox
Deferred Tax is recognized on temperary timing differences between the tax bases of assets & liabilities & their carrying

amounts, at the rates that have been enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realisation of deferred tax assets depends

upon the generation of future taxable profits during the period in which those temporary differences & tax loss carry forward

become deductible. The company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities & projected future taxable income

in making this assessement. The amount of deferred tax assets considered realizable, however could be reduced in the next .

term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry forward pcriod are reduced.

SHRICON INUUS

(ix)

(x)

(c) Contingent Asset :

A Contingent Asset is a possible asset that arise from past events and whose existense will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non occurrence of one or more unccrtain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

(d) Provisions, Contingent liabilies and Contingent assets are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted accordingly.

(xi)
(a)

Revenue Recognition

lncome considered receivable is accounted for on accrual basis except those, which cannot be, ascertain with certainty in the
respedive accounting year.

Finance Cost

Finance cost comprises interest cost on borrowings. Borrowing cost that are not directly attributable to a qualifying asset are

reco8nized in the statement of profit & loss account using effective interest rate.

Processing fees charged on term loan is recognized in the statement of profit & loss over the tenure ofthe loan and balance of
the processing fee is reduced from loan amount of current period.

Oth€r lncome
Dividend

Dividend income on Equity Shares is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is unconditional as at the Balance Sheet

date. '

(h!

b) The net gain/loss on account of lnvestments in Debentures/Bonds/Certificate of Deposit/ commercial papers and Government
Sccurities is recogniscd on trade date basis.

(xli) lncome tax
lncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. lncome tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and Ioss.

.J
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(a) Current income tox

current tax is the amount of tax payable based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax

as reported in the statement of profit & loss account because of items of income or expenses that are taxable o. deductible in

other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The companies current tax is calculated using tax rates enacted by

the end of the reporting period related to current period subject to provisions of MAT as per lT Act.



Earning per share

Earnings considercd in ascertaining the company's earning pcr share comprises the net profit after tax attributable to equity
shareholders.
Basic earnings per share is computed using the weightcd avcragc numbcr of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equivalent shares
outstanding quring the period.

Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and iudgementsr
ln the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates, assumptions
and judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statement. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcome that require a material adjustment to assets or liabilities affected in future
periods.

lncome taxes
The Company's tax jurisdiction is lndia. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of
paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recove.ed for uncertain
tax positions

Contingencies
Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of
contingencles/claim/litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with
accuracy.

Allowance lor uncollected accounts receivable and advances

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts. lndividual trade receivables and advances are written off when management deems them
not to be collectible. lmpairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the p.esent value of the cash shortfall over
the expected life of the financial assets.

lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each repoding date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any indication

exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the assets's recoverable amount,

An asse'ts's recoverable amount is the higher of an assets's or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Where

the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down

to its recoverable amount.

lmpairment of fi nancial aisets
The impairment provisions for financial asseG are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The

Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on

Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

4

i)

ii)

iii)

v)

iv)

vi) Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based on

quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow

model, which involve various judgements and assumptions.

JIiRICLil r ii.
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Shricon lndustries Limited
Notes to accounts forming the part of Balance Sheet

5 Property, Plant and Equipment

Ageing of Capital work in as on 31.03.2022

6 lnvestment Properties
Leasehold Land Freehold Land Total

Gross carrying valuei
As at 01.04.2021

Additions
DisposaU adjustments
As at 31.03.2022

Accumulated depreciation :

As at 01.04.2021

Additions

Disposal/ adiustments
As at 31.03.2022

Net carryint value
As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2022

167.O2

255.2t
156.31

318.96 485.98
255.27

155.31

26s.92 318.96 584.88

12.91

1.39

s.08

12.97

1.39

5.08

9.28 9.28

154.05

256.64

318.96

318.96

473.07

57s.50

(t in Lacs)

(Amount in ( Lakh)

ITED
SHRlC0l'l INDUSTRTES t-tMt rrr,r

Ngel^rA Ylnc)^a1^,rr,^.

OIRECTOR
KT

Plant &
Equipments

turniture & fixtures Computer Office
Equipments

Total

Gross carrying valu€:
As at 01.04.2021

Additions
Disposal/ adjustments
As at 31.03.2022

Accumulated depreciation/
impairment:
As at 01.04.2021

Depreciation

DisposaU adiustments
As at 31.03.2022

Net carrying value

As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2022

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

cwtP
As at 31.03.2021

As at 31.03.2022

213.18

0.00

Amount of CwlP for a period of

Lcss than l Year 1-2 year 2'3 year More than 3year Total

Project an progress {Construction)
Pukhraj Enclave

TOTAL

SHRICCN INDUS

DIBECTOR

0.00
0.00



Shricon lndustries Limited
Notes to accounts forming the part of Balance Sheet

(< in Lacs)

7

8

Non Current lnvestment

Swastika lnvestmart (Listed shares)

75,447 Nos. (Previous Yeor-15,447 Nos. ) units ol ? 10 eoch

lnd AS as at
3r.o3.2022

lnd AS as at
31.03.2021

29.95 23.14

Total 29.95 23.L4

Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Assets

Mat credit

lnd AS as at
31.o3.2022

lnd AS as at
31.o3.202t

0.02 0.02

Total 0.02

9 Other non current assets

Deposit with income tax authorities

CapitalAdvances

lnd AS as at
3L.O3.2022

lnd AS as at
3L.O3.202L

sH8tcoil mDt slgtEs LtMIr!D

$,,""t
DIRE|]TOR

$Nrcofl TTqEIilES U'I,I'TED

(Uealn
D'RECIOR
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0.02

Total



10 Trade receivables

Trade Receivables considered good - Secured

Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured

lnd AS as at
3L.Ot.2022

lnd AS as at
31.03.2021

4.33 4.34

4.33 4.34

Due Ageing

Particular Upto6
months

6 months - 1
Year

1-2 Year 2-3 year More Than 3 Y€ar
Total

Trade Receivables

As at 31 March 2022

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-

Considered GoodUnsecured
4.32 4.32

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-

credit lmpaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

4.324.32Net Total

As at 31 March 2021

4.344.34
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivable-

Considered GoodUnsecured

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-

Which have significant incrcase in

credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-

Credit lmpaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable-

considered Good

4.34 4.34Net Total

I

Cash & Bank Balance

cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand

On Current Accounts

lnd AS as at
lL.Or.2022

lnd AS as at
31.03.2021

0.63

1.31

1.39

0.12

Total 1.94 1.51

L2 lnd AS as at
31.03.2021

Prepaid Expenses

lncome Tax Refund 20-21

TDS Receivable

Other Current Assets

0.03

3.54

3.00

0.03

Total,..- 0.03 6.57

*
?
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Total

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivable-

Which have significant increase in

credit risk

11

/,E!

lnd AS as at
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Share Capital

As at 3rl03l2022 As at 3llO3l2O2L

Authorised
12,50.000 Equily Shores of ' l0/- eoch wilh voting rights 125.00 12s.00

lssued:

I 2,4q000 Equily Shores of ' l0/- eoch with voting rights 1,24.OO 1.24.00

Subscribed ond poid-up

I 2,40,000 Equily Shores of l0/- eoch with voting rights 124.00

TOTAT 124.00 124.00

in Lacs .,exce otherwise stater13. E ul Share Capital

RECONCII.IATION OF NUMBER OF SHARES

SHAREHOTDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES

Nome of shoreholder As ol 31/O3/2O22

No. of shores
lmperiol lnfin Privote Limiled
Mr. Om Prokosh Moheshwori
Mr. Nowol Kishore Moheshwori
Mr. Promod Moheshwori
Wellwin Technosoft Privote Limiled

r.25.000
r.82,050
r,82,050
1 ,57,O93
2,32,280

As per records of the compony, inc/udrng its regisiler of shoresholders /members.

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER

Shares held romoters at the end of the year 31.03.2022

l4- Othet Equity

UMITE

-i Ne,l.l^; n a'x+',|^./'r^

Particulars No. of shares

Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year L2,40,000
Additions d uring the year

Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 12,40,000

No. Of Shares % of Total Shares
% Change During

the year
5. No. Name of Promoter

Equity share capital
t,25,000 t0.08%7 lmperial lnfin Private Limited o%

t,82,050 L4.68%2 o%

1,82,0503 14.68% o%

1,57,093 L?.67%4 Mr. Pramod Maheshwari o%

5 Wellwin Technosoft Private Limited 232,24O 78.73% o%

Particu la rs
lnd AS as at
3L.O3.2022

lnd AS as at

31.03.2021

Surplus ln Statement Of Profit & Loss

Bala nce Brought Forward 63.79 61.59
Add: Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss 37.08 2.20
Net Surplus as per Statement of Profit & Loss 100.87 63.79

-,<fts-
TOTAL 100.87 63.79

*t
1

DIREgMf,

L24.OO

Shricon lndustries Limited
Notes to accounts forming the part of Balance Sheet

Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari
Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari

D'RECIOR
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Shricon lndustries Limited
INDAS Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022
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Borrowings Ind AS as at
3t.o3.2022

lnd AS as at
3L.O3.2021

Long Term Eorrowings

Unsecured Loan from related parties 377.O9 518.53

TOTAL 377.O9 518.53

lnd AS as at
3L.O3.2022

lnd AS as at
31.03.2021

Salaries & benefits
Other payable

Retention amount Paya b le

0.53

L.67

6.76

0.35

6.76
TOTAL 8.96

OtherCurrent Liablities lnd AS as at
3t.o3.2022

lnd AS as at
31.03.2021

Withholding and other taxes

Chq in Hand

0.9s 1.33

7.Ot

TOTAL 8.34

lnd AS as at
3t.o3.2022

lnd AS as at
3t.o3.202t

Provisions

Provision for Tax

TOTAL zffi-
*

"t'

I

Other Financials Liabilities

7 ,LL

0.95



For the Period ended
os on 3].03.2022

Porticulol For the Period ended
os on 31.03.2021

Worehouse rent
Totol

Shricon lndustries Limiled
Noles lo occounls forming lhe porl of Profil & Loss

in Lacs

20 Ofher lncome

v 2l Employee Benefils Expenses

Porlic ulors
For lhe Period ended

os on 31.03.2021

Solories, Woges ond Bonus 5.85 5.7 7

Tolol 5.85

22 tinonce costs

tor lhe Period ended
os on 3l .03.2022

For lhe Period ended
os on 31.03.2021

lnterest Cost
Unsecured Loon 41 .12 34.60

Totol 4t .12 34.60

23 Olher Expenses

StlBl0Ofl 0IDUSIRIES Llii,,li ; :rr

K Ne!,L;ll matPrl'"^:a^'

t *

Porliculor tor the Period ended
os on 3].03.2022

For lhe Period ended
os on 31.03.2021

Dividend lncome
Goin on sole of Lond/Houses
lncome from investments
lnleresl on lncome Tox Refund

84.77
6.83
0.1 4

0.31

38.r3
r 3.58

Tolol 91.74 52.12

Porliculors
tor lhe Period ended

os on 3].03.2022
For lhe Period ended

os on 31.03.2021

Auditors' remunerotion
Bonk chorges
Advertising
Legol ond professionol chorges
Listing Fees
lnleresl on TDS

Demot Exp
Brokerogr Exp
Others

0.1 8

0.00
0.02
0.r6
5.21

0.04
0.01

0.s0
0. r8

0.0l

o.21

4.70
0.01

0.0t

/--:::\ Totol 6.30 4.94

Tf,iIILU/I I'I/IJUS

D'BFCr0q

l9 Revenue from operolions

For lhe Period ended
os on 3l .03.2022

5.77

Po rlic u lo r

NRECTOR



Shricon lndustries Limited

24 (a) Basic and Dluted Eamings per share l"EI5"l computed in accordance wilh Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) 33 "Eamings per Share"

24 (b) Segrnert R.portinS:
The management has considered the whole business of tlrc company as a single se8menl, thus no segm€nt reportint is reguired-

(Rs.In lakhs)

Prrti.ulars March 22 Mnrch 2l

Rasic EPSi

Net profit after prior period items and Income ta-'( o
wei8hted averaBe number of equity shares outstanding at the md of the period

Basic EPS (in RE.)

37.(ts

12,40,000.m

0.m

2_20

12,40,m0.m

0.00

Diluled EPS!

Adjusl€d profit for diluted €arning per share (-)

Weighted average number of shares outstandint for diluted earning per share

Dilutd f,PS (in R&)

37

1240,0m

0.m

2

12,40,0m

0.00

25

26

Particulars As at March 31,2022 As at Dec 31,2021

Borrowings 317.O9 518.53

[ess: cash and Cash equivalents 1.94 1.51

Net debt 375.15 517.O2

Equity Share Capital 124.00 124.OO

Other Equity 100.87 63.79

TotalCapital 724.a7 187.79

Capitaland net debt 600.02 704.81

Gearing ratio 62.52% 73.16%

Financial risk manaSeme.t obiecllves and Policies

The Company's activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks from its operations. The key financial risk liquidity risk. The company's overall risk

management policy seeksto minimi2e potentialadverse effects on company's financialperformance.

Capital risk manaSement

The Compan/s policy is to maintain an adequate capitalbase so as to maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain tuture development. Gpital
includes issued capitaland allother equity reserves attributableto equity holders. The primary objective of the Company's capital manaSement isto
maintain an optimalstructure so as to maximize the sha reholde/s value. ln order to strengthen the capitalbase, the company may use appropriate means to
enhaoce or reduce capital, asthe case may be.

The Company is not subject to any externalimposed capital requircment. The company monitors capitalusinta tearint ratio, which is net debt divided by

total capital plus net debt- Net Debt is calculated as bor.owin85less cash and cash equivalents.
(Rs. ln lakhe)

-l,iquidity Risk l-iquidity risk is the risk, where the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations assoaiated with its financial liabilities that are

settled by delivering cash or another financialasset. The company's approach to ensure, asfar as possible, that itwillhave sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilaties when due,

Thetable below summarizes the maturity profile of compan/s financial liabilities based on contGctualundiscounted payments: -

(Rs.In lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31,2022

Carrying Amount
< 1 Year/On

Demand
2- 4 Years Total

lnterest bearing borrowings 371.09 311.09 377.09

Other Liabilities 8.96 8.96 8.96

Totel 186.05 8.96 377.O9 386.05

Pa.ticulars

As at March 31,2021
< l Year/on

Demand
2- 4 Years Total

lnterest bearing borrowings 518.53 518.53 518.53

Other Liabilities 7.17 7.11 7.17

Total 525.64 7.n 518.53 525.64

$l[$'.,'
StlRl0U'{ lNWSiruS LIM|TEO

N{^l)-l. mo*qbil*

&

*

sHHlcoN TNDUS

0tBE0r0R ommToP

2, (.) Amount payable to Micro, Small & Medium Enterplis€s (MSMED Act)
(a) kEpite of abs€rrce oI a data$.s€ identifyiry creditors as Micro, SmaI & Mediun Enterpris€s, lhe manatement is of the opinion that there are no parties
which can be dassified as Micro, SmaI & Mediu{ Enterprises to whom the company owes any sr.url The Auditors have accept€d the representatiotu of the
management in this matter.
(b) The company wiU identify the supplieIs who are covered under " The Micro, Sma[ & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2m6"on receiving t]rc
inJormation from therl! after which necessary in{ormation as requircd under the said Act will be co&plied.

f------- --------



2, (b) Falr valuation techniquet

; The Company maintairu policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabiliti€s usinS the best and most relevant data available. The fair values

of the Enancial ass€ts and liabilities aie induded at the amowt tltat would be rc.eived lo s€I an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the heas rement date.
(Rs. In lakhs)

Parlicular As at 31.12.2022 A5 at 31.12.2021

Grrying amount Carryint Amount

(i) tinancialAssets
(a)At foir volue thlouqh profit & loss

Non-Cu.rent lnvestment in shareS 29.95 29.95 23.14 23.74

(b) At Amortized Cost

Others 6.21 6.27 5.85 s.85

Total 36.22 36.22 28.99 28.99
(ii) rinanchl Liabilities

At Amortized Cost

Borrowing 317.09 371.09 518.53 518.53

Others 8.96 8.96 7 _11 7 _1L

Total 386.05 386.05 525.64 52s.64

28 Disclosures as required t y lndian Accounting Standard (lND AS) 24 Related Party Disclosures

The following methods and assumptionsw€re used to estimate thefairvalues:
Fairvalue of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and othercurrent financial assets and liabilities approximate theh carrying amounts largely

due to the short-term matudties of these instruments.

(a) Relationshipsl
List of r€hIed parties wilh whom transactions were caricd out dudng the pedod:

Holdintcompanlt - N.A.

Subsidiary conpnaies r - N.A.

Associates: - N.A.

KelMana8€ment Pe.sonnel: - 1. Om Pralash Maheshwari

Ent€mrises under lhe same manacement r - N.A.

(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)

(b) The fouowing transactions were carried out with th€ related parlies in the ordinary course of business:

(c) Amount due to / frcm relrted parties

29 lncome Tari

Sr No. For the period

37l03lm22

For the p€riod

3-llo3lm2-l
I

Key Manag€m€rt P€rsonn€l

Om PralGsh Maheshwari 211_44

Totil ? l l.4il

t-oan repaid

K€y Management PeEonnel

Om Prakash Maheshwari 233.6r {8.00

Tolnl 233.61 48.00

3 Interest Expenses

K€y Manatement Pcrsonnel

om Prakash Maheshwari {1.11 38.21

41.12 38.2.1

(Rs.ln lakhs)

Rs. ln

Sr No. Nature of transaction /rcladonship As at 31103/2022 As al31/03/2021

l l-on8 Term Borowings
Key Manag€ment Personnel

Orn Prakash Maheshwari 3r.tlt) 518.53

Tolnl 377.09 518.53

N e,el.r. fn al^4^^Jt--\.\'

Particulars Ma.ch'22 March'21
Current lncome Tax

- Current year 0.00 0.00
- Adjustment in respect ol current income tax of eaalier year 0.00 2.a]
MAT (Cred t) Entitllllcnt 0.00 0.00
Deferred Ta.l46b8SrBqigination and reversal of te differences 0.00 0.00
tncome ta(*i#-nse rdbfi in the staterEnt of arofit &-lo5s - .. ,)fliflwrlluuuml :S IIMIIED.oo 2.81

*
I

*

in Statement o, Profit and l-oss

,t t.
DIRESTOR

lNaturc 

of tr.ns.ction / relationship

51.05

31.05

lror.rt



30 Ih€ couow wide locrdown had been announced kolr' Aptil 22,2OZ1 IO May 31,2021du€ to COVID 19 pandemic. Asthe challengesfac€d dueto COVIO-19

pend€mic, the Company has not been able to operate for few days. The Company took s€veral pro-active measures, retarding its Work for€e and adoptintstrintent
social distancint procedures. This helped th€ Companyto overcome manpower chall€nt€s tuftd due to lockdown. Therefore the Company's business has not affected

The Company has made an asseslrnent of its capitaland ffnandal resoura€s lncludin8 liquldity posltion and ablllty to seNke d€bt and other financint arrangements for

Ihe Company has also assessed the recoverabili, ofthe c.rryint valu€s of its assets iuch as property, plant aod equipment, inventory, loans and adv.nces given,

anvestm€ntsa.d other current assets asat balanre sh€etdateand has concluded thatthere is no impact ofCOV|O 19 thereon. further, the Company har also

evaluated impacr ofCOV|D 19 on internal financjal controls over financial reporting and concluded that there is no ampact of COV|D.19 thcreon-

. Title deed of Immovable property not held in thc n.me of Company.
The company dose not have any immovable prc,perty without title in name of company as on date 31.03.2022

b gorrowings
The Company has not borrowed from banks fi financlal institutions on the basis of security of current assets hence the company has not flled any
quarterly return or statement wth bank or financial institutions,

c utilization of Borrowed funda and share Premium oa any othea tund.
The Company has neither given loans & advances to any person with the understanding that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other peGons or entities identrfled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (ljltimate Eeneficiaries) nor pmvide any
guarantee, s€cu.ity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

ln view ofth€ above, there is no impact of COVID-19 on the financial statements/r€sults of the Companyfor the financjalyear ended June 30,2021

31. Oth€r Additional info.mation related to financial statements.

d Wilful Detaulter* - The company is not a wilful defaulter by any bank or fanancial Institution or other lend€r

h oisclosu.e ot Ratios: For calculation of ratios, guidelines issued by the ICAI are considered

* " wilful defaulter" here means a person or an issuer who or which is categorired as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as
defined under the Act) or consortium thereof. an accordance with the guidelines on walful defaulters lssued by the Reserve Eank of India.

c Rclationahip with Struck off Companiesr The company has not any transactions wilh companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

t Regbtration of charges or satistaction with Registrar of Coflpanies
No charge was created on the assets of the company and the securities held by the company for the FY 2021 22

9 Compliance with number of lay.E of companies: The company has complied with the number of layers prescrabed under clause (87) of
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number oF Layers) Rules, 2017.

NLe-l^^'r'

Ratio 202L-22 2020-21

Reason for chang€ in th€
ratio by more than 25olo as
compar€d to the preceding

year and othei r€marks

Sr. No.

0-641 Current Ratio,(Current assets / Current liabilities) 0.80 210/o Current Uabllaties of the
company increased due to short

terrn bonowings taken by
company an current reportlng

period.

r.72 2.44 39o/o This ratio change due to loss in
company in last 2 years

2 Debt-Equity Ratio,(Total liabilities /Share holder funds)

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratao (net operating income /debt
service ) debt service =interest & lease payments
+pnncipal repayments

Company has no term loan ,

therefore not applicable .

Return on Equity Ratio.(net income /share holders fund) 0.16 0.01 1308o/o Net Income in current peraod

high as compared to previous
reportin9 peaod, Eecause of
Capital gain lncome arise in

current period,

5 lnventory turnover ratio.(inventory tumover
=CoGS'/openrng + closing) / 2

6 Trade Receivables turnover ratlo, = Net Sales / Avg Trade
Receavable

Oa/o Tumovcr of Company zero in
current and previous reporting

Period.

I rade payables turnover ratio,

Company has no trade payable

8 Net caprLal' turnover ratio = Sales Turnover / Net Capital*

SHRICON INDUSIBIES LJI IIITED SI tntcot{ lt &JSISlES

Turnover of Company zero ln
curent and prevrous reporting

ulflTED Period'

DrRECrof; DIRECTOff



9 Net profitr ratio = PAT[otal Revenue,' profit after tax 0.40 0.04 858o/o PAT in current period hagh as
compared to previous reporting
period, Eecause of Capital gain

on sale of property arise in
current penod.

10 Return on Capital employed, (EBIT/ Capital Emp )(Capital
Emp = Share Holder Fund + NCL)

0.13 0.06 73lo/o In the previous reporting period
company has written off some

loans and advances.

11 Return on investmenl ti/.\ NA Company does not eam income
on investments in both years,

i Scheme ot Arrangcm€nt under section 230-232 of the Compani€s Act, 2013 : No scheme of Arrangemcnts has baen frled by the company _

during the FY 2021-22, therefore this clause is not applicable lo company .

J The company dose not has any undisclosed income which requires disclos€ or surrender in the tax assessments under the Income Ta)( Act, 1961
during the FY 21-22 Accordingly, this clause is not applicable to company.

k The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year , therefore this clause ls not applicable to

32 Prevaous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged/recasted wherever consider necessary to make them comparable wrth current period,

As per our report of even date attached
for SPARK & TES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

SHRI INDUSTRIES LI14ITED
FRN J

Om Pra ri

LLP

Manoj Jain
cEol"1u

l'1. No.

Diredor
DIN:00185677

N gcr-r-o.wul"<tr^"2-"
Neelima Maheshwari
Director
DIN:00194928

cFo

Date i

Place : (ota
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SHRICON tNllUSiil,

0,"J
DIRECTOH

STATEMENT OF STANOALONE ASSETS & LIABILITIES

Particulars Amount (Rs. ln
Lakhs)

Amount (Rs. ln
Lakhs)

ASSETS (Audited) (Audited)

31.03.2022 31..03.2021

(1) Non-current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work in progress
(c) lnvestment Property
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Loans

(e) Deferred tax assets(Net)
(t) Other non-current assets

(2) Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalenls
(iii) Loans

(b) Other current assets

0.00

0.00

575.60

29.95

0.00

0.02
0.00

0.00

213.18

473.O7

23.74

0.00

0.02

0.00

605.57 709.35

4.33

1.94

0.00
0.03

4.34

1.51

0.00
6.57

6.30 12.42

611.87 721.77

EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES
EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

(1)

LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings

t24.OO

100.87
r24.OO

63.78

224.47 747.74

377.09 518.53

377.O9 518.53

8.96

0.95

0.00

7.L2

8.34
0.00

9.91 15.45

TOTAL EOUITY AND LIABILITIES 671.87 727.77

I

ssv x

I

ToTAL ASSETS I

12) CurrenlLiabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Other Financial liabilities
(b) Other Current Laibilities
(d) Current Tax Liabilites (Net)

I

$h,\
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-

I
2

3

Prevlous period figures have been retroup€d/ rea.ran&d/ recast€d wherev€r considered n€cess.ry to male them €omparablewith curr€nt FEriod.
The manatement har conridered the whole buslness ofthe company.s a slngl€ re8ment, thrrs seSment.€podn8 ir not r€quked.
Ihei€ r€suhs have been revaewed by the th€ Eoard of Okecto6 at their respective me€ting held on 27ih of May.2022 The St.tutory Auditors ofthe Company
have.irried out a a!dit fo.the same.

Th€ company has adopted lnd AS 116 "L€ases" €ffective 1st Apral2Ol9.s notified by Minirtry of CorporateAfiairs IMCA) and applied the stand.rd to its leases.
This has resulted in recognisinS 8ht of use ass€ts and correspondinS lease li3bilities. The impact ol adoption of hd aS 116 on the profit for the quart€/year is

lhe standalone tiSures for the quarter ended M..ch.31,2022 and O€c 31,2021.re th€ balanciq fitures b€tv.een the auditedflgurei ln Especttothefull
financialyear and the publash€d fitures of year endint March.31,2022 and March 31, 2021 respectively , which were subject to Audited by the natutory

Pendlng lnvenor Complalnt for the year ended 31st March.2OZ2: NIL

5

6

omr.ho3hr..ihil
oirsclor
Ol :00145677
Pbco: Kota (Baiasthan)

uats t27.05.2022

I dr')



Shricon lndusries limiled
cosh Flow slolemenl

CIN : 1.45200RJ1 984PICO406O6
in La

Sr.

No.
Porliculor 31.O3_2022 3r.03.2021

I 39
0.00
0.00

-6.83
{1.77
4l,.12

37.08

1.7A

0.00
{.31

- I3.68
-38.I3
34.60

5.07

0.02
0.00
6.54

-12.01

12.12
0.00
0.00

€. t8

-10.71

-10.99
0.m

-5.77
-5.64

-r0.99
0.00

-r.t3
0.00

0.m
0.m
0.00

-4t.01
235.m

0.00
0.m
0.m

-10.99

0.00
0.00
0.00

-213.18
I L37
38.r3

0.00
0.31

- t.13

t93.99

-41.t2
-t 41 .44

-l63.37

-34.60
198.90

-t82.57

0.€

t.5t

1.91

164.30

{.20

L69

r.5l

8.

c.

Adjusments for :

Dep.eciolion
lnveslmonl wrilo off
Dividend lncomB
Goin on secudliet
Goin on sqle ol Lond/Houses
lnierest Poid

Operoling Profii belore wg*jng CopilolChonges

Adjusmenls for :

lncreose/(Decreosel in Cunent Liobililies
{lncreose}/Decreose in Trode Receivobles
(lncreose)/Decreose in Non Cunenl Assels
(lncreose)/Decreose in Curent Assels

Cosh generoled ftom Operolions
lncome Tox

CASH TTOW fROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nei protil belore Tox & Exiroordlnory llems

Cosh flow before Exhoordinory liems
Exlroordinory iiems

Net Cosh flow from Operoiing Activilies

CASH FLOW TROM INVESIING ACIIVIIIES
Purchose of Securilies
Sole of Secudties
Purchose of tond ond building
CWIP lnccurad
Sole of Lond & building
Goin on sole of Lond/Houses
Goin Reolised on sole of securilies
Dividend lncome

Nel Cosh flow from / Used in lnvesting Activities

CASH TIOW TROM FINANCING ACIIVITIES
lnleresi b(penses
Unsecured Loon (nel of lnleresl)

Net Cosh flow from / Used in Finoncing Aciivities

Net Decreose / lncreose in Cosh or Cosh Equivolenis

Opening Cosh & Cosh Equivolents

Closing Cosh & Cosh Equivolents

As per our report of even dole ottoched
for SPARK & ASSOCIATES for ond on beholf ol ihe Eoord of Directo.s ot

SHRICON INDUSTRIES I.IMITED

t\
Monoj Join
CEO

N&l^r^o /hqhr,Lrrv-

Choriered Accounlonts
FRN : @53I3C/C4003 &

o-,.*hil'n*.n
Direclor
DIN : m185677

34-)?
Muke5h Vi

Portner
M No. :409601'

Neelimo Moheshwori
Direclor
DIN :00194928

Piyush
cFo

Dote :27 .05.2022
Ploce : Kolo
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STATEMENT OF STANDALONE ASSETS & LIABILITIES

Particulars
Amount (Rs. ln

Lakhs)
Amount (Bs. ln

Lakhs)
(Audited) (Audited)

3t.o3.2022 31.03.2021

(1) Non-current Assels
(a) Properly, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work in progress
(c) lnvestment Properly
(d) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Loans

(e) Deferred tax assets(Net)
(f) Other non-current assets

(2) Currenl Assels
(a) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iii) Loans

(b) Other current assets

0.00

0.00

575.60

29.95

0.00

0.02
0.00

0.00

213.18

473.O7

23.14

0.00

0.02

0.00

505.57 709.35

4.33

1.94

0.00
0.03

4.34

1.51

0.00
6.57

6.30 L2.42

TOTAL ASSETS 677.a7 727.77

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

(1)
LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings

t2J Currenl Liabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Other Financial liabilities
(b) Other Current Laibilities
(d) Current Tax Liabilites (Net)

724.O0

100.87
!24.OO

63.74

224.47 747.74

377.O9 518.53

518-53

8.95

0.95

0.00

7.12

8.34
0.00

9.91 15.46

TOTAL EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES 611.87 727.77
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Pr.vioui period figur6 hav€ been regrouped/ r€arran8€d/ recsted *herever conrldercd nec€ss.ry to m.ke them comparabl€ wllh current period.

The manaEement has considered the whole busin€5s of the company ar a slnglese8mefit, thur seSment .eportlng ir not requked.

These results have been reviewed by the the Soard of Directo6 at their respective meeting held on 27th of May.2022 The Statutory Auditors ofthe Company

have caried out a audir for the same.

PendinB hvenor Complaint

S,"J

Th€ comp.ny has adopted Ind A5 116 " Le.res' effectiv€ 15t April 2019 a5 notifi.d by M inirtry of Corpo.ate Affairs (MCA) and applied the st ndard to ts leas6.
This has r€sulted in reco8nisin8 .i8ht of use assets and correspondin8 le.s€ liabilities.Ihe knpadofadoption of lnd AS 115 on th€ profit ior the querter/ye.r i5

Thenandalone flguresforthe quarterend€d March.31,2022 ahd D€c3l,2021areth€ balancin8 fitures between the auditedfigures in r€spect to thefull
financaal year and the published fiAures of year ending Ma.ch. 31, 2022 .nd M.rch 31, 2021 resp€ctively , which w€re subject to Audited by th€ n.tutory5

6 for the vear e.ded 31st March 2022: NIL

I

/
Direclor
OIN:0fi4s677
Pl.ce: Xol. (R.Fslhan)
Dal t 27.05.2022

ptl,t,^r ft



Shricon lndusries Limiled
cqsh flow slqlemenl

clN : L45200RJl 984P1C040606

Om

tor ond on beholf of lhe Boord of Direclo6 ol
SHRICON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Monoj Join
cEo

in

for SPARK

FRN

sh

doie olioched

Porlner
M. No. r{09601

Direcior
DIN : m185677

Ned;-l nn"t"'J^^-'
Neelimo Moheshwori
Direclor
DIN : @194928

CFO

Sr.

NO
31.03.2022 3r.03.2021

t.39
0.00
0.00

-6.83
-u.77
41.12

37.08

1.7 4
0.00

-0.3 r

-r3.68
-38.r3
34.60

5.47

0.02
0.00
6.54

-l2.01

t2.t2
0.00
0.@

€.18

-10.71

-10.99
o.m

-6.77
-5.61

-r0.99
0.00

-1.t3
0.00

0.00
0.m
0.00

-41.01

235.m
0.@
0.00
0.m

-10.99

0.00
0.m
o.m

-213.18
r 1_37

38.r3
0.00
o.3l

- t.13

193.99

-41.12
-141.44

-t 63.37

-34.60
r98.r0

-t82.57

0.43

r.5l

't.94

164.30

{.20

t.69

l.5l

8.

C

Adjusmgnh for :

Depreciolion
lnveslment wrile otf
Dividend lncoma
Goin on securilies
Goin on sole of l-qnd/Houses
lnterest Poid

Operotjng Proit befo.e wo*ing CopitolChonges

CASH fTOW fROIA OPEIATING ACIIVTTIES
Nel profil before Tox & Exlroordinory llems

Cosh tlow before Extroordinory llems
Extroordinory ilems

Adjusmenls for :

lncreose/(Decreose) in Cunent Liobililies

{lncreose}/Decroose in Trode Receivobles
(lncreosel/Decreose in Non Cunent fuseh
llncreose)/Docreose in Curlenl fu seh

Cosh generoted from Operolions
lncome Tox

Net Cosh flow from Operoting Activilies

cAsH Fr.ow rRoM tNvEsnNG AcnvmEs
Purchose of Secuities
Sole of Securities
Purchose of Lond ond building
CWIP lnccured
Sole of !-ond & building
Goin on sole ol lond/Houses
Goin Reolised on sole of securilie!
Dividend lncome

Net Cosh ffow from / Used in lnvesiing Activities

CASH FLOW IROM TINANCING ACIIVIIIES
lnleresl Expenses
Unsecured Loon lnet ot lnteresil

Net Cosh flow from / Used in Finoncing Activities

Net Decreose / lncreose in cosh or Cosh Equivolenh

opening Cosh & Cosh Equivolenls

Closing Cosh & Cosh Equivolenls

unlonts

Dole | 27.052!22
Ploce : Koio
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